

FULLERTON TRANSPORTATION AND CIRCULATION COMMISSION

<u>A G E N D A</u>

MONDAY, October 7, 2019-----4:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS------CITY HALL 303 W. Commonwealth Avenue, Fullerton, CA 92832

Persons addressing the Commission shall be limited to <u>five minutes</u> unless an extension of time is granted by the Chair subject to approval of the Commission Members. When any group of persons wishes to address the Commission, it shall be proper for the Chair to request that a spokesman be chosen to represent the group.

Public comment will be allowed on items on this agenda at the time each item is considered.

At the beginning of this agenda, public comments will also be allowed on items NOT on the agenda, but within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. However, NO action may be taken on off-agenda items except as provided by law.

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL:

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Public comments will be allowed on matters not appearing on the agenda but within the Commission's jurisdiction.

CONSENT CALENDAR: Approve the July 1, 2019 & August 5, 2019 Transportation & Circulation Commission Meeting Minutes.

REGULAR BUSINESS:

<u>ITEM NO. 1</u>

BREA BLVD. & LEMON STREET/MARION BLVD. CONSIDERATION OF ADDITIONAL TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES

Consider the interests of the residents to install additional traffic control measures at Brea Boulevard & Marion Boulevard/Lemon Street.

Transportation & Circulation Commission Agenda October 7, 2019 – Page 2

<u>ITEM NO. 2</u>

2226 N. EUCLID STREET (SUNRISE SENIOR LIVING)

Consider a staff recommendation to install additional red curb in front of 2226 N. Euclid Street to improve sight visibility when exiting the property.

ITEM NO. 3

ROLLING HILLS DRIVE AT ORANGE (57) FREEWAY OVERPASS

Consider a Police Department recommendation to install "No Stopping Anytime" on both sides of Rolling Hills Drive under the Orange (57) Freeway, within the limits of the overpass.

<u>ITEM NO. 4</u>

345 E. COMMONWEALTH AVENUE

Consider a request to install a 15-minute parking zone in front of the Vantana Apartments & retail businesses at 345 E. Commonwealth Avenue.

ITEM NO. 5

649 W. COMMONWEALTH AVENUE

Consider a request to install 2-hour parking on the east side of Woods Avenue between Commonwealth Avenue and the east/west alley north of Commonwealth Avenue.

ITEM NO. 6

HILLCREST PARK PARKING STUDY

Update on a request to consider additional on-street parking alternatives surrounding Hillcrest Park.

<u>ITEM NO. 7</u>

VALENCIA DRIVE PARKING IMPROVEMENTS

Information item pertaining to a staff directive to implement a 90-day temporary on-street parking restrictions on Valencia Drive between Raymond Avenue and State College Boulevard.

Transportation & Circulation Commission Agenda October 7, 2019 – Page 3

ITEM NO. 8

ROOSEVELT AVENUE

Consider a request to install 1-hour parking on the east side of Roosevelt Avenue between Commonwealth Avenue and the east/west alley north of Commonwealth Avenue.

GENERAL DISCUSSION:

COUNCIL REVIEW:

ADJOURNMENT:

The next regular meeting of the Transportation & Circulation Commission will be tentatively scheduled for November 5, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, 303 West Commonwealth Avenue, Fullerton, CA.